August 7, 1984 - continued

The Board decided to look into the aspects of the county taking over the dumpster service for the county. Chairman Peacock asked Commissioner Bailey to check into trucks and dumpster costs and report back to the Board at the special board meeting to be held Friday, August 10, 1984. The Board agreed if the idea is feasible it would be approximately 2 months before the county could get into business and until that time the citizens of the county would have to haul their own garbage.

Commissioner Cox requested that Willie D. Wise contact Frank Stone, Property Appraiser, and have him value all county owned land.

Commissioner Cox stated he again wanted to request that all C.D.'s and county funds be bid by written sealed bids.

Commissioner Bailey stated a 800 ft. road in the Kinard target area will be paved before the B. H. Stone Road is paved.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried for DOT to give motorcycle exams on Midway Avenue in Blountstown.

FUND

ATTES7

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

WILLIE D. WISE Clerk

Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF SPECIAL SESSION AUGUST 10, 1984

The Board of County Commission met this date in special session for the purpose of review of the proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 1984-85 with the following members present, to-wit: Drew Peacock, Chairman, Roy Bailey, Donnell Whitfield, Monroe Cox and Jack Bowman.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Peacock.

Clerk Willie D. Wise was present and acting.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield to declare this meeting an emergency session for the purpose of solving the trash and garbage problems in Calhoun County. Motion seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried.

Representatives of the firms of Traymore Equipment Company, Mac Sales of Tallahassee, Scientific Industries of Dothan Alabama and M & O Sanitation of Calloway, Florida, were present.

After much discussion, the Board asked the representatives from Scientific Industries, Dothan, Alabama, and M & O Sanitation, Calloway, Florida, if either would be interested in a 6-8 week contract to clean up the garbage in Calhoun County due to the emergency situation until the county could get their own service going or bid the garbage service out. Both firms indicated they would be interested in the 6-8 week contract.

August 10, 1984 - continued

Mr. and Mrs. Gene Lampkin, Liberty County Refuse, were present at the meeting and stated that either company represented, Scientific Industries or M & O Sanitation, could use their dumpsters for pick-up service during this temporary emergency period.

Attorney House stated based on the fact that Liberty County Refuse had agreed to let the firms represented use their dumpsters, he would recommend that M & O Sanitation and Scientific Industries submit a written price to the Board on a week to week basis for garbage pick-up during this emergency situation.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey for the Board to accept bids for a 30 day contract from M & O Sanitation and Scientific Industries since they are present to handle garbage problems under the same general conditions, rates, places, plus a minimum of \$100,000.00 insurance for the protection of the county to be provided and Friday by same and for garbage to picked up 2 times weekly - Monday and Thursday or Tuesday/or whatever combination.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried 5-0.

Bids for a 30 day contract for garbage service were received from M & O Sanitation, Calloway, Florida, and Scientific Industries, Dothan, Alabama, and are as follows:

M & O Sanitation ----- \$1,000.00 per week \$4,000.00 for 30 days

Scientific Industries ----- \$5,333.00 for 30 days

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to accept the low bid from M & O Sanitation, Inc. for garbage collection in Calhoun County for the amount of \$4,000.00 for 30 days. Motion carried 5-0.

Clerk Willie D. Wise and the Board of County Commission reviewed the proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 1984-85.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to accept the proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 1984-85 with the changes made by the Board of County Commission in the amount of \$2,665,626.00 presented by Clerk Wise on August 10, 1984, at 12:00 PM.

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE

 ${\it Clerk}$

DREW PEACOCK Chairman